


























Personal Information

From:
Sent:

(DELWP)

Tue, 21 Apr 2020 17:55:24 +1000

Personal Information - (DJPR)
Personal Information ;DHHSOpSOteriaEOC,A“ie H JarViS (DJ F’E[EI:IHEHHTDHT\'

Personal Informatiog

(DJPR)
Subject: RE: Incident follow-up: Travelodge

B Personal Infol

Thanks for sending this through, will review and get back to you if we need anything further.

Kind regards,
atety Advisor - Operational | Operation SOTERIA Hotel Quarantine Project

Seconded to Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

M: Personal Information l E: Personal Informatio @de]wp .vic.qov_au

| acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country and pay my respect to Elders Past and Present.

Personal Information
(DHHS)

Personal information

@ dhhs.vic.gov.au>

(DELWP)
@dhhs.vic.gov.au>

My responses are below.
regards

Personal Information

Team Leader
Hotel Quarantine Redeployment
Department of Health and Human Sefvices

Personal information | e Personal Information

w. www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

(DJPR)" W@global.vic.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 21 April 2020.at'3:13 pm
Ders (DHHS)" _I-‘ersr.:nal Infarmation @dhhs,vic,gov,au>

M@travelodge. com. 3U>, | Personal Information (DELWP)”
WP. g E >

Subject: FW: Incident follow-up: Travelodge
| i
Since'you'have been following this incident.

Can you please assist with the query below in regards to the incident this morning.
I have ccd il as well.
indregards,

Personal Information

: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 11:07 AM

To (DJPR) <[ @ £l obal.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Allie H Jarvis (DJPR) < @ agriculture.vic.gov.au>; I
Poizouah iy mison @agriculture.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Incident follow-up: Travelodge

Good morning

delwp.vic.gov.au>

(DJPR)

DJP.111.002.2056






DJP.111.002.2058

virus or that it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or
have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au







DJP.112.001.7834

Op Sfty Adv.

From: (DJPR)
Sent: Mon, 29 Jun 2020 16:55:43 +1000

To: o) - — —
R /) Ml - o com o

Ce; Sl (DHHS);DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR)

Subject: 2nd Meeting Minutes - Stamford Plaza Hotel / update status of actions
required

Attachments: 2nd Meeting- Stamford Plaza - HS Incidents-29-6-20-00.pdf

Hi all,

| hope your day has gone as good as can be expected.

Please find attached the meeting minutes for your information.

Personal If personal Infd

Can you kindly provide an update on the open actions, by COB Tuesday 30-June 2020.
Feel free to contact me, if you have any questions or need any support.

Regards,

Op Sfty Adv.
Personal Information

Regional Safety Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services
Operational Safety Advisor — Hotel Soteria Project

Department of Jobs Precincts and Regions

475 Mickleham Road, Victoria Australia, 3000

@agriculture.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
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Get organised EARLY & foke 4 1
advantage of our special o
leap year bonus savings for

YOUI' next meehng |

LEARN MORE | A4

DJP.124.001.2462




DJP.131.001.9834

From: (DJPR)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jun 2020 14:00:16 +1000

To: Tim Sullivan (DJPR)

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: RE: Ministerial response - Support sought -

Travelodge Southbank

Hi Tim,

| remember this complaint, it was at Travelodge Docklands.

| am not sure whether a City of Melbourne Health inspector was called to investigate the Hotel.
Investigations was carried throughout all food complaints and reported all action that was takemby
the GM to remedy those complaints .

Kind regards,

cCOC

From: Tim Sullivan (DJPR) {tllisiadl @ c|obal.vic.gov.au>

Sent: nesday, 24 June 2020 8:40 AM
To (DJPR) i@ clobal.vic.gov.au>

Subject: FW: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: RE: Ministerial response - Supportsought - Travelodge Southbank

Can we chat about this one.
Kind regards
Tim Sullivan | A/g Executive Director; Global Partnerships and Projects

Global Victoria
Level 33, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Vic 3000

W | M: Personal Information H qlobal.\"ic.qov.au

www.global.vic.gov.au

GLOBAL ORIA
Austrolio

Personal Information

Froem: DJPR COVID Accom-Support (DJPR)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 6:15 PM
:ﬁ( DJPR] Personal Informa @ g]obaIV|Cg0VaU>

Cc: Tim Sullivan (DJPR ) il = |oba| vic.gov.au>; DIPR COVID Accom-Operations (DJPR)
Personal Informafion 2 ecodev.vic.gov.a us
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: RE: Ministerial response - Support sought - Travelodge Southbank

@ecodev.vic.gov.au>




DJP.131.001.9835

| have received a request from DHHS Comms regarding DIPR’s response to complaints about food
quality in mid-April at Travelodge Southbank.

Can you advise whether a City of Melbourne Health inspector was called to investigate the Hotel and
other DJPR responses to the complaints to inform the Minister for Health’s response to these
complainants?

GSS incident records state that issues were escalated to you as Supervisor at the time.

Kind regards

1al Information

Operation Soteria (COVID-19)

Project Manager, DJPR Hotel Quarantine - Control team
Personal Information 7l @EQdeVVngQV_a_Q

Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

Level 5, 1 Spring Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

|\ ) Personal Information [l el Personal inforgg ecodev.wc.gov_au

djpr.vic.gov.au

n We acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria, their ongoing connection to this land and
we pay our respects to their culture and their Elders past, presentand future.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL: The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private and confidential, intended only for use of the
individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in
any way the information this e-mail or any attachment contains. If ¥o( are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachments. Our ofganisation respects the privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy
policy please go to our website or contact us.

Sent: Sunday, 21 June 2020 8:45PM
J al Informaf DJPR < I

al Information

nal Information @dhhs.vic.gov.au>
Subject: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: RE: Ministerial response - Support sought

H¥ DIPR team

I've attached a number of ministerial correspondences that are from April regarding the food quality
at the Travel Lodge hotels used before they were decommissioned from quarantine use.
They are all DDRs.

In OurBriefings, they are:
e BAC 12383
e BAC 12382



DJP.131.001.9836

e BAC 12379
e BAC 12375
e BAC 12368

There are possibly more but this is the type of ministerial task that we are being assigned in bulk,
from that time, but only now.

| can confirm, from speaking with staff in the EOC and at the hotels, that food safety concerns were
a major issue at that group of hotels.

I’'m sure you would be aware.

As some of these emails contain material that was published on line, such as expired food, I'd like‘to
know whether these matters were referred to the City of Melbourne Food Safety area sa thatthey
can decide whether they wish to investigate the caterer used at the time.

If not, DIPR may wish to consider doing this (even though Travel lodge is no longer.in'use), as we
would like to state in our responses on behalf of the minister, that food safety matters were referred
appropriately to CoM.

Lastly, could you please let me know the outcomes you would like meto add into the response for
these DDRs or provide the response lines for me to insert.
Happy to discuss

Thanks kindly

Personal Information

Personal Information | Qualiiv Lead
COVID-19 Operation Soteria EOC
Department of Health & Human Services

safercare.vic.gov.au

Soteria (Ancient Greek Lwinpighwas the goddess or male spirit (daimon) of safety and salvation,
deliverance, and pres&ivatiegn.ffom harm

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Subject: FW: Ministerial response - Support sought

Would you mind sending through the details as requested below by |k

Thanks

Personal Inf]
















DJP.131.002.2570

information is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of
virus or that it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or
have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au




























DJP.160.001.1103

al.vic.gov.au>

Cc Dspm.stamford.com.au> i @Dspm.stamford.com.au>

Subject: Alleged Injury
Importance: High

Please see below —is there an incident report for this?

Regard

Personal In

From: Stamford Website W stamford.com.au>

Sent: 22 June 2020 18:19
To: Reservations (SPMV) {Susiatiatatl- s o .stamford.com.au>
Subject: Query from website for Stamford Plaza Melbourne

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the cantent is safe.

QUERY FROM STAMFORD WEBSITE

Stamford Hotel:Stamford Plaza Melbourne

Personal Information

From:

I_ Personal Information

Guest Emai

Personal Information

Phone:

Query: | was.in.quarantine in the Stamford Plaza a month or so ago and
during our stay | fractured my foot. This happened on your premises and at
the time we were taken out of our room for exercise. The injury happened in
the functionroom in your facility.

My question is, who do we speak to regarding public liability cover for
this‘incident? | am on crutches, unable to work and stranded with several
medical accounts as a result of this.

With thanks

Personal Inforr




DJP.160.001.1104

DATE QUERY ENTERED (Sydney Time): 22 Jun 2020, 18:19

This email was sent by Stamford Corporate Office, PO Box 145, Rosebery NSW
1445 to reservations@spm.stamford.com.au
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